

onurcanpozan@gmail.com

+905375660711

onurcanpozan.com

(9) Istanbul, TURKIYE

EDUCATION

Master's Degree

Computer Engineering Bahçeşehir University September 2019 - January 2021

Bachelor's Degree

Physics Engineering Istanbul Technical University September 2012 - January 2018

High School

Beşiktaş Anatolian High School 2008 - 2012

SKILLS

.NET

.NET Core

.NET Framework

C#

Entity Framework

MVC

JavaScript

Web Applications

Application Programming

Interfaces

Web Services

HTML

CSS

Bootstrap

Typescript

React Native MSSQL

MySQL

MongoDB

Microsoft Azure Devops

Git

Subversion

LANGUAGE

English Turkish

ONURCAN POZAN

Senior Software Developer

PROFILE

I am a highly motivated individual with a strong academic background in Physics Engineering and Computer Engineering. Having worked in the software industry for over 7 years, I have developed a deep understanding of the entire software development lifecycle and have sharpened my skills in various programming languages and technologies. My expertise lies in developing scalable and efficient software solutions that meet the needs of both clients and end-users.

EXPERIENCE

- Senior Software Developer | Jan 2023 Present
- Software Development Specialist | Jan 2021 Dec 2022
- Software Development Assistant Specialist | Aug 2019 Dec 2020
- Junior Software Developer | Nov 2017 Jul 2019

ATU Duty Free - Istanbul, TURKIYE

Providing services for 7 countries, 110 destinations Development and maintenance of;

- Point of Sale Application
- Fiscal and Bank Terminals Communication with POS Application
- Customs Services Communication with POS Application
- AtuDutyFree Mobile Application
- Service Management Web Application
- Asset Management Web Application
- Intranet Web Applications
- Sales&Logistics Applications

• **Game Operator** | Jun, 2017 - Sep, 2017

Steel Pier Amusement Inc. (Work and Travel) - New Jersey, USA

- Inducing customers to participate in games at concession booths.
- Describing the games to passing public to attract customers.
- Supplying customers with game equipment and distributing prizes.

Software Developer | Jun 2015 - Jun 2017 Zeugma Software Technologies - Istanbul, TURKIYE

- Developing CRM and ERP applications for serviced office companies.
- Developing Dashboard applications for reporting of internal analysis charts using sales and operations data.
- Developing marketing applications to increase sales.

CERTIFICATE

Microsoft Certified Solutions Associate (MCSA)



Web Applications

Exams:

- Developing ASP .NET MVC Web Applications
- Programming in HTML5 with JavaScript and CSS3

Microsoft Certified Azure Data Fundamentals



Exams:Azure Data Fundamentals